



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION II
SAM NUNN ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH STREET SW SUITE 23T85
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8931**

November 1, 2000

Ms. Joette Lorion
13015 SW 90 Court
Miami, FL 33176

**SUBJECT: TURKEY POINT LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-250 and 50-251**

Dear Ms. Lorion:

This is a follow up to our letter of October 27, 2000, which responded to your letters of October 13 and 23, 2000. In your letters, you requested, among other things, that certain documentation related to Florida Power & Light Company's (FP&L) application for renewal of the Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant licenses be placed in a local public document room or library in the vicinity of the plant. In your letter of October 23, you also described the difficulties you encountered in obtaining an accurate telephone number and mailing address for the Region II office. This letter addresses that issue.

On April 28, 1997, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) Region II office moved to the Atlanta Federal Center. Notice of the office move, our new telephone number and mailing address were published in the Federal Register, 62 Fed. Reg. 2289 (April 28, 1997). In addition, change of address documentation was provided to the postal service, the local telephone company was notified of the move and address change, and a forwarding number was maintained for a full year after the move. The Region, through its headquarters office, also sought to have the government pages of local telephone directories in the areas near Region II plants changed to reflect our new telephone number.

As a result of our review of this issue, we learned that the government pages of the Miami, Florida directory currently lists correct telephone numbers for the Resident Inspectors' office, but have no listing for the Region II office. We also discovered that the Atlanta BellSouth directory and its internet pages list correct and incorrect telephone numbers respectively for the Region II office. It is our understanding that directory assistance operators use the computer based directory, and this may explain why you were provided incorrect telephone numbers for the Region II office. We are presently working to have this matter resolved and the directories corrected so that other individuals will not experience similar difficulties in contacting the Region II office.

We apologize for any inconvenience and frustration you might have experienced in attempting to reach the Region II office. We also appreciate your efforts to advise us of this problem. If we can be of further assistance to you, do not hesitate to contact us at (404) 562-4400.

Sincerely,

Luis A. Reyes
Regional Administrator

OFFICE	RII:RC	RII:DRMA	RII:DRP	RII:DRA			
SIGNATURE	CEvans	CColeman	LWert	not available			
NAME	CEvans	JColeman	LWert	BMallett			
DATE	11/1/2000	11/1/2000	11/1/2000	11/1/2000	2/ /2001	2/ /2001	2/ /2001
E-MAIL COPY?	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

DOCUMENT NAME: C:\daffy235e.wpd